# **Jan-Willem Nes**

Designer for **motion graphics** and **user experiences** that matter.

<section-header>

Name	Jan-Willem
Last name	Nes
Date of Birth	24-07-1995 (25)
Birthplace	Blaricum
Gender	Male
Nationality	Dutch
Driver License	В

- ⊘ www.janwillemnes.nl
- 🖂 janwillem.nes@gmail.com
- S +31 6 22 46 87 09

## BIO

I'm a creative geek that loves to work on meaningful projects. Through a ten year long pursuit of my interest in design, I have acquired a vast skillset in visual-, user experience- and motion design. This is potentially best captured on my website, where you will find various projects I undertook as a freelancer and student. Currently, my aim is to work on challenging projects and further develop my skills in motion- and UX design, while making a positive impact on people and the planet. I am looking for a workplace that encourages cooperation and mutual support, where we can share ideas and knowledge.



### Next page: Education & experience →

#### EDUCATION

**Communication and Multimedia Design** Amsterdam University of Applied Sciences sep 2014 - jul 2018

Graphic Design (Animation/Audiovisual) ROCvA MBO College Hilversum sep 2011 - jul 2014

SKILLS	TOOLS
Visual design	Figma
UI design	Sketch
UX design	Illustrator
Motion graphics	InDesign
Illustration	After Effects
Print design	Premiere Pro
Film & editing	Photoshop
Photography	Lightroom
Events	Flexbox
Copywriting	CSS Grid
L	

#### INTERESTS

Design Ethics, accessibility, meetups, animation, illustration, art, film, music, games, running

#### EXPERIENCE

Freelance Motion- & UX designer Motion Stories aug 2014 - present

Alumni Community Manager Communication and Multimedia Design oct 2018 - present

UX designer - ABCDate Netrex Internet Solutions feb 2018 - jul 2018

Digital Design Intern PXL.Widgets sep 2017 - feb 2018

Head of PR Study Association IAM Core jan 2017 - jan 2018

**Visual Design Intern** BrandBase may 2016 - jul 2016

**Visual Design & Animation Intern** GNR8 jan 2014 - jun 2014

Audiovisual Production Intern Broadcast Organisers aug 2012 - jan 2013

view my work at www.janwillemnes.nl